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From: Julie Herlihy <jherlihy@cbuilding.org>
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Julie Herlihy
Cc: Toby Berkman; Pat Field
Subject: Housatonic CCC - Site tour on July 20

Dear CCC Members and Alternates, 
 
Included below is the itinerary for the tour of the site taking place on Wednesday, July 20. If you plan 
on attending the site tour, RSVP to me via email at jherlihy@cbuilding.org by Monday, July 28 so that 
we may have an idea of what numbers to expect. 
 
Please note we will not be providing transportation between stops, but encourage carpooling. Please 
plan to meet at Silver Lake/PEDA Parking lot, we will plan to set up car pools and caravan from there 
to each stop. 
  
Itinerary: 
 
5:30:  Depart for Unkamet Brook 

5:40  Unkamet Brook (Dalton Avenue GE entranceway) 
 
6:00 Unkamet Brook, (Merrill Road Commercial Properties)  
 
6:20 pm Bldg. 71 and Hill 78 On Plant Consolidation Areas 
  View from Tyler Street Extension, GE’s privately owned road that is located between the OPCAs 
and the Allendale School Playground 
 
6:50 pm Decker Canoe Launch of New Lenox Road 
  View Core Areas and potential a vernal pool 
 
7:15 Depart Decker canoe launch 
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Dear CCC Members and Alternates,

Included below is the itinerary for the tour of the site taking place on Wednesday, July 20. If you plan on attending the site tour, RSVP to me via email at jherlihy@cbuilding.org by Monday, July 28 so that we may have an idea of what numbers to expect.

Please note we will not be providing transportation between stops, but encourage carpooling. Please plan to meet at Silver Lake/PEDA Parking lot, we will plan to set up car pools and caravan from there to each stop.
 


Itinerary:

5:30:  Depart for Unkamet Brook




5:40  Unkamet Brook (Dalton Avenue GE entranceway)

6:00 Unkamet Brook, (Merrill Road Commercial Properties) 

6:20 pm Bldg. 71 and Hill 78 On Plant Consolidation Areas


  View from Tyler Street Extension, GE’s privately owned road that is located between the OPCAs and the Allendale School Playground

6:50 pm Decker Canoe Launch of New Lenox Road
  View Core Areas and potential a vernal pool

7:15 Depart Decker canoe launch
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